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From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.coml 
Sent: Thursday,April 15, 2010 9:16AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Keino Young; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 4.1 5.1O.Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Electronic Filing I Docket 100133-El I FPL 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John.Butler@fpl.com 
561 -304-5639 

b. Docket No. 100133-El 

e ( , Npearance 

In Re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's current allowance for funds used during construction rate. 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic tiling is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Appearance 

John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 

(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

(561) 304-5639 

4/15/2010 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Review of Florida Power & Light 
Company’s current allowance for funds 

) 
) 

) 
used during construction rate. 1 

DocketNo: 100133-E1 

Filed: April 15,2010 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The undersigned hereby enters his appearance on behalf of Florida Power & Light 

Company in this docket: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

(561) 304-5639 Telephone 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 

.lohn.Butler@?Jf~l.coni 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq., Vice President of 
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 100133-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic delivery this 15th day of April, 2010, to the following: 

Keino Young, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
kyoung@,iii.asc.state .fl.us 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Kelly.irii;%leg.statc.fl.us 

By: Is/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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